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ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM F. MARTIN

FROM: OLIVER L. NORTH

SUBJECT: Status Report on the TWA Hijacking

Attached at Tab I is a memo from Secretary #e Shultz to the
President forwarding a status report as of June 16 on the TWA
Flight #847 hijacking. This $ms situation report has already

been briefed to the President.

RECOMMENDATION

That you place this in the file "for the record."

Approve l@é@&; Disapprove

Attachment
Tab I - Shultz Memo to the President of June 16, 1985

SEERET
Declassify: OADR
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June 16, 1985

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

) Fir-ové #/
From: George P. Shultz _S/Qé%bﬂ ‘ w7
Subiject: Status Report on the TWA Hijacking
As of early Sunday morning, the hijacked aircraft has again
returned to Beirut from Alageria. H
REDACTED

ﬁFWhen the plane approached Beirut the tower twice

refused landing clearance, but ultimately permitted the plane
to land when the pilot radioed that he had only minutes of fuel
left. The aircraft is now on the ground. The hijackers have
asked for food and fuel and for the Government of Israel to
release 50 former Ansar prisoners as a return gesture for the
three additional hostages released vyesterday in Algiers. An
Amal representative is in discussion with the hijackers.
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REDACTED
REDACTED
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~REDACTED
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There has beéen no further release of any passengers since oo
three were released in Algiers Saturday evening. We believe
there are about 42 hostages left on the plane. Several others
-- perhaps six or eight -- were removed from the plane during a
revious stop in Beirut and remain captive there.

DECL :OADR
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